Dorothy Menasco OS OISk — T(

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 2:18 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: THO26 - Florida EZ Link Inc.; DN 01336-05

Will open a new docket with today's date (date received). Thank you.
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————— Original Message----- i ;——,
From: Paula Isler == B B
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 2:18 PM m=
b ulof Lt

To: Dorothy Menasco X =X T
Subject: RE: TH026 - Florida EZ Link Inc.; DN 01336-05 2 N~

=

Yes, with an effective date of today (or the date you received it).

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 2:16 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TH026 - Florida EZ Link Inc.; DN 01336-05

This one looks like they paid $56, which includes a $2.50 penalty and .50 cents for interest. Postmark date is
2/2/05.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 2:08 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: TH026 - Florida EZ Link Inc.; DN 01336-05

Did they pay the RAF and if yes, will you look at the box at the top right of the form and tell me the postmark
date? '

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 1:43 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: TH026 - Florida EZ Link Inc.; DN 01336-05

We have received a RAF return with a note requesting cancellation of PATS Cert. Please advise on whether or
not I should proceed with opening a new docket. Thank you.
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